Muhammad Yasir Naeem

Deputy Manager ERP / Application Coordination

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: lmscoordinator@nipcons.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515558520

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Yasir Naeem is working as Deputy Manager ERP / Application Coordination in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Muhammad Yasir Naeem has a PhD in Electrical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Yasir Naeem has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Electrical Engineering	2017 - 2023
Capital University of Science and Technology, Islamabad , Pakistan	
MS in Control System	2014 - 2016
UET Taxila , Pakistan	
BE in Electronics	2009 - 2013
Bahria University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Deputy Manager ERP / Application Coordination	2023- Present
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
LMS Coordinator	2015 - 2023
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	